
From: [Name removed]@gov.wales  
Sent: 14 April 2021 11:27 
To: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com> 
Cc: [Name removed]@gov.wales > 
Subject: RE: NRW Board recruitment: Advisory Assessment Panel 
 
Many thanks [Gatenbysanderson Official] 
 
[Welsh Government Official]  
 
Datblygu Gwledig & Deddfwriaeth / Rural Economy & Legislation 
Ffôn/Tel: [Number removed] 
E-bost: | E-mail: [Name removed]@gov.wales  [Name removed]@llyw.cymru   
 
 
From: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com >  
Sent: 14 April 2021 11:26 
To: [Name removed]@gov.wales > 
Cc: [Name removed]@gov.wales > 
Subject: RE: NRW Board recruitment: Advisory Assessment Panel 
 
Just to confirm that my call with [Natural Resources Wales Official] has been arranged for 11am 
tomorrow. 
[Gatenbysanderson Official] 
 

This message and any attachments may contain personal and confidential information that is protected by the General Data Protection 
Regulations.  If you are not the intended recipient, please accept our apologies and delete the email after advising the sender of the 
error.  Unintended recipients should not copy this email for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. 
 

 

  Save the environment - think before you print
   

 
 
From: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com 
Sent: 13 April 2021 16:34 
To: [Name removed]@gov.wales 
Cc: [Name removed]@gov.wales 
Subject: RE: NRW Board recruitment: Advisory Assessment Panel 
 
[Welsh Government Official], 
 
That’s absolutely fine. Very happy to speak to [Natural Resources Wales Official]. Please be 
reassured that we are very clear that the Welsh Government is the client and we are working to your 
brief. 
 
[Gatenbysanderson Official] 
 
 



From: [Name removed]@gov.wales >  
Sent: 13 April 2021 16:27 
To: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com > 
Cc: [Name removed]@gov.wales 
Subject: RE: NRW Board recruitment: Advisory Assessment Panel 
 
Hi [Gatenbysanderson Official],  
 
We’ve had some further discussions on this – our [Welsh Government Official] who is 
Chair of the panel has agreed for [Natural Resources Wales Official] to speak with you 
outside of the discussions with the other panel members next week. We are happy 
for [Natural Resources Wales Official] to give further background on the skills and 
behaviours needed for the board.  
 
I hope you don’t mind, but I have passed your contact details onto [Natural Resources 
Wales Official] team, they will be in touch to arrange a call this week.   
 
Thanks a lot,  
 
[Welsh Government Official]  
 
Datblygu Gwledig & Deddfwriaeth / Rural Economy & Legislation 
Ffôn/Tel: [Number removed] 
E-bost: | E-mail: [Name removed]@gov.wales  [Name removed]@llyw.cymru   
 
 
From: [Name removed]@gov.wales 
Sent: 12 April 2021 16:48 
To: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com >; [Name removed]@gov.wales 
Subject: RE: NRW Board recruitment: Advisory Assessment Panel 
 
Hi [Gatenbysanderson Official],  
 
That query was also raised with us today.  
 
We think it is best to avoid any perceived conflict with [Natural Resources Wales 
Official] role on the panel, by seeking [Natural Resources Wales Official] views 
separately to the meetings/discussions with the other panel members on who we are 
looking to recruit. [Natural Resources Wales Official] will have the opportunity to give 
[Natural Resources Wales Official] views during the meeting with the other panel 
members.  
 
Therefore, I think it’s best you get the background from the CEO as planned.  
 
[Welsh Government Official]  
 
Datblygu Gwledig & Deddfwriaeth / Rural Economy & Legislation 



Ffôn/Tel: [Number removed] 
E-bost: | E-mail: [Name removed]@gov.wales  [Name removed]@llyw.cymru   
 
 
 
From: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com >  
Sent: 12 April 2021 16:41 
To: [Name removed]@gov.wales >; [Name removed]@gov.wales > 
Subject: RE: NRW Board recruitment: Advisory Assessment Panel 
 
Thanks [Welsh Government Official].  Just a quick question regarding [Natural Resources 
Wales Official] . My colleague is actually doing some work for [Natural Resources Wales 
Official] in [Name removed] role. Apparently, in the course of speaking to [Natural Resources 
Wales Official] today, [Natural Resources Wales Official] mentioned that he thought it was odd 

that we had not asked to speak to [Natural Resources Wales Official].  Are you happy if I make 

contact with [Natural Resources Wales Official]? I know we have a session already set up with 

the [Natural Resources Wales Official] but in the interests of building relationships, it might 

make for smooth running if I reach out to [Natural Resources Wales Official] too. 
 
And just to confirm, we are completely on board with these being Welsh Government appointments to 
a Welsh Government brief – but hearing about the organisation from the [Natural Resources Wales 
Official] will be useful context. 
 
With thanks 
 
[Gatenbysanderson Official] 

This message and any attachments may contain personal and confidential information that is protected by the General Data Protection 
Regulations.  If you are not the intended recipient, please accept our apologies and delete the email after advising the sender of the 
error.  Unintended recipients should not copy this email for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. 
 

 

  Save the environment - think before you print
   

 
 
From: [Name removed]@gov.wales >  
Sent: 12 April 2021 16:33 
To: [Name removed]@gov.wales; [Name removed]@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk; [Name 
removed]@atconnect.org.uk; [Name removed]@gov.wales 
Cc: [Name removed]@gatenbysanderson.com >; [Name removed]@gov.wales; [Name 
removed]@gov.wales 
Subject: NRW Board recruitment: Advisory Assessment Panel 
 
Dear Advisory Assessment Panel member 
 
Thank you for agreeing to act as a member of the Advisory Assessment Panel (AAP) for the 
recruitment of three members to the Board of Natural Resources Wales.    
 
The important dates for your diaries are: 



 
21 April – Panel introductory and planning meeting 
10 May - Long list meeting 
26 May - Short list meeting 
w/c 21 and 28 June - Interviews 
 
All documents containing candidate information will only be available online via Objective 
Connect, Welsh Government’s encrypted file sharing facility.  You will shortly receive an 
automated email asking you to create an account, in the meantime please find attached 
some user guidance. 
 
I will be in touch shortly with further information shortly 
 
Regards 
 
[Welsh Government Official]  
  
Rural Economy & Legislation / Yr Economi Wledig a Deddfwriaeth 
Environment and Rural Affairs Department / Adran yr Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig 
Welsh Government / Llywodraeth Cymru 
Cathays Park / Parc Cathays 
Cardiff / Caerdydd 
Tel / Ffon [Number removed] 
Email / Ebost [Name removed]@gov.wales 
 
My usual working hours are Mon-Fri between 8am and 4pm / Fy oriau gwaith arferol yw 
Llun-Gwener rhwng 8am a 4pm 
 
Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth 
Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein 
hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu 
eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i 
ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the 
Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the 
protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice 
explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome 
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in 
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  

 

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been 
stopped by our filters, click here to report it. 


